

PERSONAL INFORMATION

BAIZHANOVA KULZIRA TULEPBERGENOVNA



📍 The Republic of Kazakhstan, City of Karaganda, st. University 28
E.A.Buketov University of Karaganda

☎ +77212 () 📱 +7

✉ 70_gulzira_70@mail.ru



💬 What's App: +7

| Date of birth: .../.../....

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION

E.A.Buketov University of Karaganda, senior teacher of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law.

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Master of Laws, Associate Professor of Karaganda University named after academician E.A.Buketov

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date

- 1993-1997 - Lecturer of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law of the KSU named after E.A. Buketov
- 1997-2007 - Senior Lecturer of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law of the KSU named after E.A. Buketov
- 1995-2007 - Senior Lecturer of the Department of State and Legal Disciplines of the Karaganda Institute of Actual Education "Bolashak" (concurrently)
- 2007-2011 - Associate Professor of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law of the KSU named after E.A. Buketov
- 2013-2017 - Associate Professor of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law of the KSU named after E.A. Buketov
- from September 2020 to the present - senior lecturer of the Department of Theory and History of State and Law of the KarU named after E.A. Buketov

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Education

- 1988-1993 - Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov, Faculty of Law, specialty - "Jurisprudence", qualification - "lawyer" (with honors)
- 2011-2013 - Karaganda State University named after academician E.A. Buketov, Faculty of Law, specialty - "Jurisprudence", qualification - Master of Laws (with honors)
- 2017-2020 - Karaganda State University named after Academician E.A. Buketov, Faculty of Law, the program of training a Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in the specialty 6D030100 - "Jurisprudence".

Professional trainings, Scientific trips

- June 11-July 11, 2019 - scientific internship at the University of Wroclaw (Poland, Wroclaw);
- August 5-11, 2014 - scientific internship at the International University of Kyrgyzstan under the program "Human Rights as a Factor of National Security" (Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan)

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

- February 2 - March 31, 2001 - Institute of State and Law at KazGLA (Almaty, Kazakhstan);
- January 5-9, 2004 - Fundamentals of Theory and Methods of Pedagogical Measurements National Center for State O&T Standards;
- December 25-29, 2010 - advanced training course under the program "Constitutional Law of Foreign Countries";
- January 5-29, 2011 - Development and use of multimedia and interactive tools in the educational process and teaching methods in terms of credit and distance learning technology;
- December 12-26, 2013 - European, Polish and Kazakhstan Constitutional Law, lecturer K. Tsomplak (Wroclaw, Poland);
- September 17-October 01, 2014 - Restorative Justice, lecturer Dobrinka Chankova (Bulgaria);
- December 12-28, 2014 - Thumaczenie konstytucji w Europejskich krajach. Prf.dr hab Krystian Complak;
- January 13, 2015 - Formation of general and special competencies and descriptors in the subject area "Law";
- January 20, 2016 - SpringerLink User Training;
- January 27, 2016 - Modern information technologies in the field of education. The use of electronic publications in the educational process
- April 15-June 18, 2016 - Republican Institute for Advanced Training of Leading and Scientific-Pedagogical Workers of the Education System "Orleu" in the city of Almaty, certificate No. 0130155 for the course "Modern Pedagogical Technologies" (240 hours) dated 06/18/2016. (Kazakhstan, Almaty);
- November 13-December 14, 2016 - Psychodiagnostics of criminal behavior, Institute for Behavior Analysis;
- December 15-29, 2016 - Advanced training course under the program: "Konstytucyjne i prawne mechanizmy jchrony dzieci w Kazachstanie i Polsce" by Kristian Complak;
- March 10, 2017 - Implementation of the anti-corruption strategy of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Anti-Corruption Ombudsman;
- March 1, 2017 - Effective use of electronic publications in the educational process, inclusion in the work programs of disciplines, interaction with students (Russia, Moscow);
- December 15-30, 2017 - Micration in Europe the model of legal regulation "by Kristian Complak (Wroclaw University, Poland);
- September 05 - October 05, 2018 - Advanced training course under the program: "Actual problems of complance with international electoral standards in national legislation", A. Lawniczak (Wroclaw University Republic of Poland);
- November 29, 2018 - Creative Entrepreneurship, Marketing and Management, Leadership Skills for the Future of Kazakhstan (KarSU; Nerherlands Business Akademy Breda Holland);
- December 5, 2018 - Improving the quality of scientific research using Scopus and Science Direct databases. D. Shaikhislam Regional Representative of Elsevi;
- December 11, 2018 - Questions of modern scientific research. Scientific Center "Orka" (Russia, Omsk);
- December 27, 2018 - Thirty-third economic and legal discussions. Scientific Community (Ukraine), Przeworsku (Poland);
- February 11, 2020 - of Advanced Teacher Training. Buketov University, Fulbright;
- February 26, 2021 - Intelligent information systems in distance learning (Russia,

- Omsk);
- April 09, 2021 - Creation of a personal brand of a teacher in social networks (Russia, Omsk).
- 18.10.2022-29.11.2022 - "Constitutional judicial process in the Russian Federation and foreign countries. Problems of methodology, history and theory of law, formation of the rule of law and civil society". (72 hours) Russia, Moscow.
- 07.11.2022-01.12.2022 - "International taxation" (72 hours) Ferrara University (Italy).
- 09.01.2023 - 21.01.2023 - "Development of competencies of a university teacher in the organization of distance and online learning". (72 hours) Kazakhstan, Karaganda
- 31.03.2023-5.05.2023 - "Methodology of scientific research in the field of jurisprudence" (72 hours) Russia, Novosibirsk.
- 29.05.2023 - 15.06.2023 "Effective activity of consumer protection societies"" (72 hours). Kazakhstan, Almaty.

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

- punctuality, politeness, tact;
- communication skills;
- competence.

Native language **Kazakh**

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING	WRITING
	Hearing	Reading	Oral speech	
Russian	C2	C2	C2	C2
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO				
English	A2	A2	A2	A2
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO				
German	A2	A2	A2	A2
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO				

Digital skills

ADVANCED USER: MICROSOFT OFFICE (WORD, EXCEL, POWER POINT), STATISTICA 6.0; GRAPHIC EDITORS (CORELDRAW, ADOBE PHOTOSHOP, ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, ADOBE PHOTOSHOP LIGHTROOM), VIDEO EDITING PROGRAMS (ADOBE PREMIER PRO, FINAL CUT PRO X, MOVAVI). KNOWLEDGE OF OPERATING SYSTEMS: WINDOWS AND IOS.

Other skills (hobbies)

reading, travel, board games

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Baizhanova K. T., Serikbaeva S. S. S. Zimanov: Kazakh law is a mirror of folk culture / / Materials of the international scientific and practical online/offline conference "modern trends in the development of the state and law in the conditions of political transformation". - Karaganda, 2023. - Pp. 38-42.
2. Baizhanova K. T., Birmanova A. I., Shakirova A. B. The mechanism of Legal Regulation. - Electronic learning. Author's Office No. 34579. - April 12, 2023.
3. Some issues of Legal Regulation of citizenship / / Current problems of modernity: international scientific journal. - Karaganda: Bolashak-Publishing House, 2023. №1 (39). - Pp. 42-47.
4. Baizhanova KT, Botagarin RB Some issues of the special legal status of Baikonur // Bulletin of Karaganda University. Law Series, №4 (100) / 2020. - Karaganda, 2020. - P.39-50.
5. Baizhanova KT, Kozhakhmetov GZ, Akhmetova NS Legal Basis of the Status of Cities in Kazakhstan // Journal of Advanced Research in Law and Economics. - 2018. - Vol.9, Issue 7 (37). - P.2256-2266.
6. Baizhanova KT, Birmanova AI, Shakirova AB Mechanism of legal regulation. - Almaty: Lantar Trade LLP, 2019. - 90 p.
7. Baizhanova KT, Akhmetova NS Doctrines of the state and law. Electronic textbook. Copyright certificate № 6135 October 29, 2019.
8. Some issues of the legal status of cities in Kazakhstan. Bulletin of modern research. - 2018. - №12-6 (27) - C.22-24.
<https://elibrary.ru/item.asp?id=36709087>
9. Baizhanova K.T., Raikhanova K.K., Aydarbek S.O. Juvenile justice in Russia history of formation and development prospects // Education and science without borders. – Prague, 2017. – Vol. 8. – №16. – P.27-30.
10. Baizhanova K.T., Raikhanova K.K., Ramashov O.N. Theory and practice of formation of electronic documents in the public administration and the courts of the republic of Kazakhstan // Education and science without borders. – Prague, 2017. – Vol. 8. – №15. – P.34-41.
11. Type of the state of Kazakhstan: content and main features // Bulletin of Karaganda University. Law Series, №1 (81) / 2016. - Karaganda, 2016. - P.64-71.
12. Kubeev EK, Akhmetova NS, Baizhanova KT History of political and legal doctrines. Electronic textbook. Author's certificate № 449 March 6, 2015.
13. Makhanbay M., Baizhanova KT, Serikbayeva SS, Interaction of state and civil society in Kazakhstan // Bulletin of Karaganda University. Law Series, №4 (76) / 2014. - Karaganda, 2014. - P.32-37.
14. Specific features of state formation in the East // Education and science without borders. – Prague, 2013. – Vol. 4. – №7. – P.59-62.
15. Kubeev EK, Akhmetova NS, Baizhanova KT History of political and legal doctrines. - Karaganda: Karaganda State University Publishing House, 2013. - 268 p.
16. The theory of state and law. - Karaganda: Bolashak - Publishing House, 2006. - 176 p.
17. Guidelines for the use of test items in the educational process at the Faculty of Law. - Karaganda: Publishing house of KarSU, 2004. -- 16 p.
18. Theory of law. - Karaganda: Karaganda State University Publishing House, 2004. - 64p.

Main publications

The number of published scientific and educational-methodical works - more 100, of which:

- in journals based on Scopus - 1;
- in logs on the Clarivate Analytics database - 3;
- in editions recommended by KOKSON MES RK - 9;
- in publications located in the RSCI database, including journals from the list of the Higher Attestation Commission - 3;
- textbooks, teaching aids, electronic textbooks (co-authored) - 11.

Participation in the implementation of scientific projects

–

Membership in professional scientific organizations

– reviewer of the journal "Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series "Right";

Awards and titles

jubilee medal "40 years of KarSU named after Academician E.A. Buketov "

Courses

1. Theory of state and law
2. Anthropology of law
3. History of political and legal doctrines
4. Mechanism of legal regulation
5. Legal systems of our time

Professional and scientific interests

- typology of state and law
- legal status of cities,
- local government

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

Researcher ID: AAY-5027-2021
ORCID ID: 0000-0002-5563-329X
Идентификатор РИНЦ: 36709087
Author ID Scopus: 57217913522